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Clint Hoover

From: Fort Worth Branch: American Society of Civil Engineers 
<andrew.wilson@pelotonland.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 9:46 AM
To: Clint Hoover
Subject: [MARKETING] ASCE Fort Worth Branch Meeting Reminder

 

  

August 13, 2015 

Welcome to Fort Worth Branch: American 
Society of Civil Engineers 
   
Dear Clint, 

We want to thank you for your continued support to the Fort 
Worth Branch of the American Society of Civil Engineers. We 
hope you find these announcements useful. Please join us at 
our next meeting and find out what ASCE is all about! 
   

 

No August Branch Meeting   
   
There will be no august branch meeting this month! 
This is our one month of the year to give a well earned 
break to us all. Please enjoy the summer with family 
and friends and stay cool! 
 

Meeting Reminder 

 

In This Issue 
Branch Meeting 

Volunteer 

Branch Sponsors 
 
 

We would like to give a 
special thanks to these 

awesome sponsors for all that 
they give to the Fort Worth 

Branch! 
_________________ 

Platinum Sponsors 
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September Branch Meeting 
   
Date: Monday, September 21st, 2015 
 
Time: Check-in at 11:45 AM 
          Meeting at 12:00 PM 
 
Meeting Program: 
TBA 
 
Speaker: 
Robert Sturns, City of Fort Worth 
 
Location: 
Ruth's Chris Steak House 
813 Main Street, Fort Worth, TX 76102 
 
Menu: 
Steak 
Vegetarian option available by request 
 
Cost: 
$40 for On-Site Registration 
$35 for Non-ASCE Member 
$30 for ASCE Member 
$25 for Retirees and Government 
$15 for Students 
 
RSVP for the lunch will be available soon. Please keep 
an eye out for the registration email at the beginning 
of September. 

Want To Get Involved? 

 
 
The Fort Worth Branch is looking for some dedicated 
volunteers to serve as 2015-2016 Directors and Committee 
Chairs. Volunteering with the Fort Worth Branch of ASCE is 
a great way to give back, learn the behind the scenes of ASCE 
and stay connected with other engineers. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

_________________ 
Gold Sponsors 
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 Please contact Leah Hodge (lhodge@halff.com) if you are 
interested or would like additional information.  
  

   
 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
  

 

             
Fort Worth Chapter: American Society of Civil Engineers 
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